

NAME: Dona Lyn Clarin
dclarin@harding.edu

ADDRESS: 803 W Center Ave
Searcy, AR 72143

TELEPHONE: (901) 355-4394 cell

PREPARATION: American Nurses Credentialing Center certification since 2004 as a Family Nurse Practitioner

LICENSURE: Licensed as an advanced practice nurse in the states of Arkansas, Arizona, Florida, Kentucky, Maine, Minnesota, Mississippi, Nebraska and Oklahoma. Licensed as a RN in Pennsylvania and Compact States

EDUCATION:

<u>Institution</u>	<u>Discipline</u>	<u>Dates Attended From – To</u>	<u>Degree and Year Conferred</u>
Samford University	Advanced Practice & Nurse Educator Option	June 2011-August 2013	DNP 2013
Belmont University	Family Nurse Practitioner	June 2003-August 2004	MSN 2004
Harding University	Nursing	August 1990-May 1995	BSN 1995

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Clinical Nursing Practice

<u>Year</u>	<u>Title</u>	<u>Location</u>
2020-current	Signify Healthcare (In-Home Health Risk Assessments)	Various cities
2019-2020	Searcy Children’s Clinic (Pediatric Primary Care)	Searcy, AR
2014-3/2020	Wellpath/Correct Care Solutions (Primary care)	Little Rock ACC
2012-2014	Family Nurse Practitioner (Urgent Care setting)	Midsouth Clinical Staff
2007-2013	Family Nurse Practitioner (Pediatric Neurology)	LeBonheur Children’s
2010-2012	Family Nurse Practitioner (Pediatric Sexual Assault)	LeBonheur Children’s
2006-2007	Family Nurse Practitioner (Primary Care)	Health Loop
2004-2006	Family Nurse Practitioner (Primary Care)	Memphis Health Center
2001-2003	Registered Nurse (Long-term Care)	VA Med Center
2000-2001	Registered Nurse (Pediatric Outpatient)	Virginia Mason Hospital
1997-2000	Registered Nurse (Supervisor Pediatric Outpatient)	UT Medical Group
1995-1996	Registered Nurse (Neonatal Intensive Care)	Regional Medical Center

Nursing Education

<u>Year</u>	<u>Title</u>	<u>Institution</u>
July 2014-current	Family Nurse Practitioner Program Director (2017) FNP Clinical Dir. & Associate Prof <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Assure the FNP Program meets accreditation and National Task Force Criteria and CCNE • Development and implementation of Curriculum <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Advanced Health Assessment ○ Advanced Pathophysiology ○ Advanced Role Development ○ Leadership, Healthcare Policy, and Economics ○ Pediatric and Adolescent Health & Family Theory 	Harding University
August 2020-current	PRN Adjunct Online MSN Program	Post University
April 2014-current	PRN Adjunct Online MSN Program <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Women’s Health • Pediatric Health 	South University

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Advanced Health Assessment • Advanced Pharmacology 	
2013-2014	Assistant Professor Advanced Practice & Doctoral Studies <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Clinical Placement Coordinator and Assistant Professor for Advanced Family Clinical Assessment I • Advanced Health Assessment • Advanced Family Clinical Assessment II 	University of Tennessee
2013-current	PRN Adjunct RN/BSN Online <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Perspectives on Poverty and Health • Foundations for Professional Practice • Comprehensive Health Assessment • Nursing Process • Healthcare Policy 	Indiana Wesleyan
2012-2013	Adjunct BSN <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Health Assessment 	Baptist College of Health

HONOR SOCIETIES:

Sigma Theta Tau International

HONORS AND AWARDS:

National Health Service Corps Scholar 2003-2004

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS:

Organization	Officer/Member	Years
National Organization of Nurse Practitioner Faculty	Member	2014-current
American Academy of Nurse Practitioners	Member	2012-current
Arkansas Nurse Practitioner Association	Member	2017-2019
LeBonheur Children's	Advanced Practice Council	2008-2013
Association of Child Neurology Nurses	Clinical Practice Council	2011-2012

NURSING PROGRAM SERVICE:

Committee	Officer/Member	Years
Harding University Missions Committee	Member	2014-current
Harding University Graduate Committee	Member	2014-current
Harding University Leadership	Member	2014-current
Samford University Academic Affairs Committee	DNP student Representative	2012-2013

CIVIC/SERVICE CONTRIBUTIONS:

Committee	Officer/Member	Years
Holmes Road Healthcare Ministry	Ministry Leader	2013-2014
Holmes Road Church of Christ	Mentor	2004-2014
Agape Child and Family Services Inc.	Families in Transition Program (FIT)	2010-2012
Youth Villages	Mentor	2010
International Missions	Mission Team Member	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Scotland • Bucharest, Romania • Abaco Island, Bahamas • Guaymas, Mexico • Monterrey, Mexico • Cap-Haitien, Haiti 	1995 1997 1999 2000 2004 2015-2018

• Vilnius, Lithuania	2019
Cloverdale Church of Christ Retreat Planning Committee	2018 & 2019
Cloverdale Church of Christ SALT (Sisters Abiding in Love and Truth) Ministry	2019-current
Arkansas Nurse Practitioner Association Treasurer	2018-12/2019
Renewal Ranch Encourager	2019-2021

PRESENTATIONS:

Shah, N., Clarin, D., & McGregor, A. (2010). *The Role of MRI and Skeletal Imaging in Diagnosing Menkes Kinky Hair Disease*. Poster Presentation at National Child Neurology Society Conference, Providence, RI, November 1, 2010.

Clarin, D. (2011). *Take Two of These and Call Me in the Morning: Diagnosis and Treatment of Headaches in the Pediatric Population*. Podium presentation at National Child Neurology Society Conference, Savannah, GA, October 29, 2011.

Clarin, D. (2012). *Pediatric Neurology: Your Role in Utilizing Genetic Testing*. Podium presentation at National Child Neurology Society Conference, Huntington Beach, CA, October 31, 2012.

Clarin, D. (2013). *A Comparison of Headache Practices at One Midsouth Pediatric Neurology Clinic with Published Practice Guidelines*. Podium presentation at NurCE Conference, Samford University, Birmingham, AL, May 14, 2013.

Clarin, D. (2013). *A Comparison of Headache Practices at One Midsouth Pediatric Neurology Clinic with Published Practice Guidelines*. Poster presentation at LeBonheur Children's Hospital Pediatric Research Day, Memphis, TN, November 20, 2013.

Clarin, D. (2016). *The Evaluation and Treatment of Headaches in the Adolescent Population*. Podium presentation at the Arkansas Student Nurse Association annual meeting. Little Rock, AR, October, 2016.

Clarin, D. (2017). *Spreading Joy Through Social Media*. Podium presentation. Cloverdale Church of Christ Ladies' Retreat. Conway, AR, January, 2017.

Clarin, D. (2017). *Epileptic vs. Psychogenic Seizures*. Podium presentation at the Arkansas Student Nurse Association annual meeting. Little Rock, AR, October, 2017.

Clarin, D. (2018). *A Life-Changing Invitation*. Podium presentation. Cloverdale Church of Christ Ladies' Retreat. Conway, AR, January, 2018.

Interprofessional Presentations:

Clarin, D. (2016). *Using STEM to Serve Others*. Podium presentation at Girls' STEM Day at Harding University. Searcy, AR, February, 2016.

Clarin, D. (2017). *Using STEM to Serve Others*. Podium presentation at Girls' STEM Day at Harding University. Searcy, AR, February, 2017.

Clarin, D. (2016). *The Evaluation and Treatment of Headaches in the Adolescent Population*. Podium presentation for the Physical Therapy program. Searcy, AR, January 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019

Clarin, D. (2017). *Epileptic vs. Psychogenic Seizures*. Podium presentation Podium presentation for the Physical Therapy program. Searcy, AR, January 2016, 2017, 2018.